Heal& 134 foches to 1 mils

LAKE PLEASANT TOWNSHIP
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Morinville brothers with their threshing machine. Straw was used for fuel.

LAKE PLEASANT TOWNSHIP

Homesteaders began settling the land in
Lake Pleasant Township shortly after the
Bottineau Group arrived in 1876. In 1877
Charle and Zephirin Perraull and Geeorge
Brunelle and George Marchand arrived
from Penetanguishene, Ontario, Canada,
and selected their homesteads to liein
close proximity to the proposed railroad.

In 1886 the Duluth and Manitoba Rail-
road Co. built their line across Lake Pleas-
ant Township and two swilching stations
were installed. The Delorme station was
used mainly as a loading station for hay,
grain and wood and the Perrault station
located farther north was used as a depot
as well as a loading station.

Charle Perrault, for whom the station
was named and on whose land it was built,
also erected an elevator on that site and a
cheese factory run by Theo. Fournier also
operated there for many years.

The township was organized at a meet-
ing held at the home of Pheran Perrault on
the 13th day of August in 1879. The meet-
ing was called to order by John Perrault
who served as clerk and J. L. Beaudry was
chosen to serve as moderator. The first
order of business was the election of offi-

Louis Morinville home built 1879 still stands one
mile south of junction of Highways 32 and 92.

cers and those elected and declared quali-
fied to serve were as follows: Chairman,
Charle Perrault; Supervisors, Onezime
Ducharme and Michael Fourtin; Clerk,
Edward Columbus; Treasurer, William
Scharper; Justices of the Peace, Henry
Hennemuth and John Perrault; Con-
stables, Adolph Riechal and George Fren-
nette.

The meetings were held in homes until
1881 when they were held in the school
house of District #32 and compensation
for officers was one dollar per meeting.

The following excerpts were chosen
from the early records to reflect the prog-
ress and development of Lake Pleasant
Township.

1880 — By-Laws were adopted to pre-
vent cows, oxen, horses, mules, asses,
sheep, pigs or any other livestock to be
allowed to run at large during the months
of April through October 15th in each year
until further ordered. Desirean Lacoursiere
was elected poundmaster with the pound
being located in section one. The cost for
impoundment for twenty-four hours for any
kind of stock was set at fifty cents except
horses for which the cost was set at one
dollar. A motion ordered that four days poll
fax labor be worked on the roads and the
township was divided into four road dis-
tricts with the overseers of roads to be
elected at annual meetings.

1881 — It was resolved.by the board of
supervisors that all section lines be
recorded in the town record boock as
wagon roads to be worked by the town
board as they see fit. The poll tax labor was
reduced to two days of road work.

1883 — The first bridge was built at
Badger Creek.

1884 — The poll tax labor was reduced
to one day. A bridge was built across the
Cyr Creek and a road was built between
Tilden and Lake Pleasant townships.
{Present Highway Two).

1885 — The first road grader purchased
by the township from the New Era Manu-

facturing Co. of Chicago for one thousand
dollars was to be paid within+ten years.
Three dollars a day was allowed as pay-
ment for one man and a team of horses or
oxen doing road work. In December an
election was held to decide whether to per-
mit the Duluth and Manitoba Railroad Co.
to construct a line across the township
beginning at a point on the Northern
Pacific Railroad in Clay County to Red
Lake Falls with the work to be completed in
1886. Twenty-eight voted for the railroad
proposition, eighteen against.

1887 — It was proposed that the super-
visors act as a board of health and that Dr.
Lemieux be designated as health officer for
the comin%year, It was also decided that a
shed for the road grader be built at the
Charle Perrault farm.

1888 — A grade would be made across
the little lake in the town line between sec-
tion 35 of Red Lake Falls township and
section 2 of Lake Pleasant. It was pro-
posed that it be made unlawful for inhabit-
ants of other townships to hunt in Lake
Pleasant and the penalty for this was set
from five to twenty dollars. It was also pro-
posed by J. C. Beaudry, seconded by
Hubert Cardinal, to buy four chairs to be
used when holding meetings.

1893 — A road (Present Highway 32)
was built and declared a public highway.

1894 — |t was decided that the road
grader be operated by one man hired pur-
posely for the job and Denis Lizotte was
employed at $1.50 per day.

1895 — Four dollars per day for one
man with a team would be paid for road
work with ten hours set as a day's work.

1886 — A road running north and south
along the railroad track was built. The
township was no longer a part of Polk
County as Red Lake County was formed.

1900 — A desk was purchased for the
clerk and the one previously used was to
be returned to the chairman, Evangeline
Quesnel. $2.00 was to be paid to School
District #32 for each meeting held in the



schoal house. An election was held to
approve a bond issue of $10,000 to help
defray the cost of constructing a court
house at the county seat in Red Lake Falls.
The taxable evaluation of the township was
set at $66,378.C0. :

1904 — A motion was passed to allow
taxpayers to work on roads af four dollars
per day to pay taxes.

1906 — The township was assessed
$25.00 towards the county poor fund.

1909 — A moetion passed that each road
overseer would also be a poundmaster.

1915 — A pound was eslablished in
section nine at the William Marleau farm. In
March it was resolved and passed by the
voters that the township organize the High-
way Home Rule Club fo cooperate with
simiiar clubs in other townships in a state-
wide campalign to dispute the rule of the
Highway Commissioners and to keep up
the fight unti! the legislature now in session
or a succeeding one removes every ves-
tige of cortrol and supervision from the
state cormmissicners and rests these pow-
ers in local boards elected by the pecple.

1918 — It was resolved that each and
every ‘armer be poundmaster.

192C — A bridge was built between sec-
tions eight and five with the township and
county sharing the cost at $1,750 each.
Mrs. Marie Ann Delorme cast the first wom-
an's vote in Lake Pleasant at a general
election In which ninety votes were cast,
thirty of them by women.

1926 -— The bridge at the corner of sec-
tions 9, 10, 15 and 16 was rebuit.

1933 — A motion was made and carried
to designate the Northern State Bank of
Gonvick as depository for the township
funds. Later in the year it was decided to
let the treasurer, Joe Delorme, choose
between the Red Lake County State Bank
of Red Lake Falls and the Northern State

Delorme Station

Bank of Gonvick.

1946 - - The township made an agree-
ment with the Red Lake Falls Fire Depart-
ment for fire pretection.

1954 — The township share to be paid
for a new rural fire truck was $1,016.

The present board members serving the
tewnship: Chairman, John Glass; Clerk,
Marie Chaput; Treasurer, Sybll Derosier;
Supervisors, L eo Hoefer and Erwin Weiss.

Prior to 1900 there was a church lccated
in section 27 and the cemetery s located
on tre farm presently owned by William
Marwitz, Another cemetery, located In sec-
tion 13, was known as the Demann Ceme-
tery. In 1905 Ludwig Weiss and Sam and
George | uxerburg purchased the adjcin-
ing land from John and Mary McCormick
of L.ogan County, lllircis, and this became
the Evergreen Cemetery.

Marcoux Carner, located in seclion 24 at
the junction of Highways 32 and 2 was
builtin 1927 by Ed Marcoux. He also had a
peny tarm where he rented and sold
ponies. The Corner had a barber shop ‘or
many years and was also a bus depot, gas
station, grocery store, restaurant and tav-
ern. For many years they rented cabins
and had an emergency signal station for

*he highway patrol.

Midway Tavern, Restaurant and Filing
Station was located in the southweslern
part of the township aleng Highway 2. I
was started in 1935 by Isadore Rosen and
the same year sold to Harvey Bombardier
whe owned 't unt! 1938, Other operaters
have been Paul Bruneau, Ed Calller and
Joe Juhl who later started a gravel bus-
ness which he scld ¢ Tuseth Gravel Co. !
is now owned by Bradshaw Gravel Supoly.
The Midway Building was moved to Gen-
filly and Is now the home of Mr. and Mrs.
Robert Brauit.

In 1975 construction was started on the
Red Lake Falls Municipal Airport which s
‘ocated at the ‘urction of Highways 92 and
32.

Laxe Pleasant Township presently
counts 177 people residing within its
boundaries and of these 98 are registered
voters The townshp also has a very active
4-H and Homemaxers Clubs.

LAKE PLEASANT TOWNSHIP
SCHOOLS

There were six schocls located in Laxe
Pleasant Township although the earliest

School District 216, Lake Pleasan! Township in 1897, Ida Koke was the teacher. Mer ‘o the left are Wiliam Schaper, Wilam Cyr and Mr. Robillard. Mrs, George
Marchiidon s at the right with baby. Starding ‘o the right of the ‘eacher is Mrs. Roblllard. Emma Schaper (Mrs, Fred Purath) 's the [itle girl with white collarin
front. Others are Laura Cyr, Marchildors, Schapers, Cyrs, Rebbilards and the Warren chuldren.
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Perreault Station School

-

ava’'lakb e records do rotindicate when
they started.

Distnct #32 in 1901 had Josephine
<aus as a teacher with th'rty-one students.
~er salary was $3C.0C per montn, District
=32 schocl house now serves as the _ake
P easart Town Hall.

Distiict 2191 in 19C* haa Ozana Dubu-
que tsaching twenty-three studenisin
grades ore through seven for which she
was paid $30.0C per menth.

Cistrict =4 in 1802 had eighteen siu-
derts taught by Alvina Lizotte. her salary
was $30.00.

Disirict 216 teacher in 1902 was Flor-
ence Coumbus whe had twenty-one siu-
gents and rece'ved a $33.0C salary.

Disiriet #45 in 1905 had Cather're Ser-
triaume teack.ng twenty-f've studerts.

Jistrlet %23 'n 1909 had eght studerts
taught by Victeria Parerteal.

" £ P ! iE ; 5. o
Players in 1889 were Joe Morinville, Jos. St

Marie, Pete Bausch, |
Delorme, George Bottineau, Telesphore Robillard, Peter Poulicl. Bats and a catcher’'s mask were the
only equipment

MARCOUX CORNER

Marcoux Corner, situated north ¢f H'gh-
way Two and wast of H'ghway Th rty-twe in
Laxe Pleasant Towrship, was ramed for
Edward Marcoux who settled there in 1927
ard cpered a Phillips Gas Staton ard a
small cafe Marcoux hac purchased a
srrall parcel of ang, four acres in all, from
Omer Delorme who cwned the quarter
secton on th's site. Many theught Ed had
mage a poor Investment \n choosing this
spot fer a business place, and that he
could not pessbly exe a living there

Having the *oresight to krow that some
day with improvea highways, cars in great
nLmbers would travel these roads stogping
for gas ard feod, Ed continued to develcp
and improve nis busiress. The first struc-
tare he bult, cortaining living cuarters and
lunch counter, burned te the ground wip-
‘ng out everything e owned. But Ed did
not give up. instead he bought a ‘arge,
sadare, two story house from a farmer,
Archie Dupont, ana moved this coric h's
crem'ses where it remained for many
years. As business 'mproved another large
room was anrexed to the east side cf the
criginal nouse.

Hghway Two was improved ard paved
and Highway Thirty-two also was widenea
and tarred. More people had cars by this
time and consequently traffic became
heavier, Large irucks were taxing cver
much of the freight ransportation, espe-
cially gra:n from the wheat farms of North
Dakota and the Red River Valley, which
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The Columbus farm home was built in the early 1880’s, now the heme of the Martir DeHaar fami'y on Highway 32.

Idage Barl George Morirville,

was trucked ‘o Juuth. One of the refue ng
steps for the drivers was at Marcoux Cor-
ner This in itself was a great beip to the
gas busiress and the estanl'skment.

When Ed Marcoux cecided to move 0
California ir 1938, he scd the Corner to
h's two brothers-ir-law, Noe and O lver
Proulx, a partrersnip that was maintaired
for several years and ended only when
Noe! Proulx became snheriff of Red Lake
County wnen Carl <anke' had resigned
and a new sneriff was appointea.

Oliver and Arne Proulx purchased
Noel's share of Marcoux Correr in 1842
and remained there ¢ operate the gas sta-
tion, cafe and bar ‘or many years. Their
family of three boys Joseph C.iver, Dar'el
ard George ana ore daughter, Marie
Jean, grew up at Marccux ard attencec
school at Rea Lake Falls and Crockston.

Subsequently, the place was sold to
Walter Montpetiit in 1948, who operated
the busiress for orly cne year In 1947,
Oliver Proulx again bought the Cerner
wner Mortpetiit, at the geath of his father,
returned home tc manage his ‘ather’s busi-
ness. Accorging to tewnsh'p records, the
next purchaser of Marcoux Corner was
LaVern Laurdrevile who acauireditin
‘96" and cperated it for four years selling
the place ‘¢ woseph Juh! in 1865, A secord
fire leve ad the Correr and Joe wuhl had a
ore story building constructea or tne spot
where the oid one had stood.

Many t'mes the Correr was a haven for
travelers when a blind'ng bl'zzard woulc
strike northwestern Minnesota. The worst
storm in these later years occurred 'r
March ¢f 1966 ana aurirg this time the
Corner remained open day and right for
the convenience ard pretection of those
who needed she ter from the stcrm whick
<ept many pecple captive there for severa
days.

Marcoux Corner, presently operated by
Frea ard Dorothy Gjesdahl, is a modern,
wel deccrated establishment where
pa‘rers can enjoy dinng and dancng ‘n
ke restaurant, bar ard lourge.

3





